




Strategic Planning & Environment OSC Action Points - Jun

6 th Mar	Liam Dennis to send contact details for areas of river where people are wanting to improve to report it too – Ian Ross has contact details. And share a YouTube link	LDennis	04/06/24	<p>Presentation Emailed</p> <p>Link for video about the Boxmoor Project that we completed in 2018 - River Bulbourne, Hertfordshire - 2019 UK River Prize Finalist (youtube.com)</p> <p>Queries for other projects should be sent to Liam Dennis (liam.dennis@environment-agency.gov.uk). Liam will then signpost to the relevant person within the Environment Agency.</p>  <p>2024.03.06 DBC Scrutiny EA Presenta</p>
6 th Mar	Ian Ross to investigate what happened to the previously designed verge hardening schemes.	I Ross	04/06/24	<p>Presentation attached with the slide not for circulation removed. As for what will happen to the previously designed verge hardening schemes – these will be reassessed against the new criteria and if they meet that put into the prioritisation process.</p>  <p>2024.03.06 SPAE Scrutiny Committee</p>
6 th Mar	S Whelan to circulate CIL Guidance to committee/Councillors	S Whelan	13/03/24	 <p>CIL Members Presentation Januar</p>
6 th Mar	LF to circulate Task & Finish document from Cllr Hobson	LFowell	21/03/24	This was shared with the committee.
6 th Mar	S Horne to share the exact prohibition notice for the PSPO	M Brookes		Chased

--	--	--	--	--